



ANJU J CHALAPPURAM

CHALAPPURAM H, KARIKODE P.O, PERUVA, PIN 686610, KOTTAYAM,
KERALA , INDIA
7559032484 | anjusolyjose96@gmail.com

Objective

A challenging position in the field of laboratory medicine in a developing organisation where my expertise and experience can be put to the best possible use and my potentials can be effectively tapped. A position that gives me opportunities to develop ,integrate and apply my knowledge and skill.

Experience

- **COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTRE, RAMAMANGALAM** 5/02/2019 - 5/02/2021
LABORATORY TECHNICIAN
- **KALLIL DIAGNOSTIC CENTRE, RAMAMANGALAM** 1/03/2021 - 1/09/2022
LABORATORY TECHNICIAN
- **PRIMARY HEALTH CENTRE, PERUVA** 01/10/2022 - Still working
LABORATORY TECHNICIAN

Education

- **KERALA UNIVERSITY OF HEALTH AND SCIENCE** 2014-2018
BSc MLT (medical lab technology)
63.52%
- **BOARD OF HIGHER SECONDARY EXAMINATION KERALA** 2013-2014
PLUS TWO
92%
- **BOARD OF PUBLIC EXAMINATION KERALA** 2011-2012
SSLC
89.5%

Skills

- ABILITY TO WORK UNDER PRESSURE, LIFETIME LEARNER, TEAM LEADER, GOOD COMMUNICATION SKILL, MANAGEMENT OF WORK.

Project

- A simple technique for frequent monitoring of glucose in diabetic patients

Languages

- MALAYALAM, ENGLISH, HINDI

Personal Details

- Date of Birth : 11/03/1996
- Marital Status : MARRIED
- Nationality : INDIAN
- Passport : T2586072
- Gender : FEMALE

Reference

- **Dr JOB C O - "COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTRE, RAMAMANGALAM"**
MEDICAL OFFICER
9895483059
- **Dr MEENU - "PRIMARY HEALTH CENTRE, PERUVA"**
MEDICAL OFFICER
8927648020

- Dr SACHIL KUMAR - "GOVERNMENT MEDICAL COLLEGE, CALICUT "
ASSISTANT PROFESSOR
9446352014

Training

- 2 days training on basic virological techniques from manipal university, department of virus research, manipal.